Questions & Answers – DH Extra Care Housing Fund 2008 – 2010

A record of questions asked by bidders during the bidding period and their associated answers – kept up to date. Questions should be limited to points of clarification and addressed to housing@csip.org.uk .
New: after 11am on Friday 9th May, please direct your queries to:

denise@dgconsult.co.uk 
Note: Questions are anonymised, numbered, attributed to a topic and dated (also timed to allow reference to email messages)
New: please note that questions received after 4pm on Thursday 8th May 2008 will be answered individually and not placed on this document. 
1. Qualifying criteria

Q: If an RSL is in supervision with the Housing Corporation and they are the identified housing partner for a scheme does the supervision status "discount" them even though the bid is submitted by the Local Authority? If the supervision is due to be lifted or is likely to end before a start on site date but after the bid submission date does this affect eligibility?    

04/03/2008 at 16:07

A: The Bidding Guidance states:  The Department of Health will seek the views of the Housing Corporation and its successor, the Homes and Communities Agency if after April 2009, and the Commission for Social Care Inspection, regarding deliverability of the bid.'


Therefore the Housing Corporation will be consulted on bids, which would include advising on any supervision arrangements which may be in place in respect of RSLs
who may be part of the bid. However, this will only be one factor in the overall assessment, and would not necessarily exclude a bid from being successful, which
may nevertheless be robust and of high quality. Local authorities will need to make a judgement about the most appropriate partner for a particular bid and weigh up any potential risks and benefits in relation to any aspect of that bid, depending on local
circumstances.
10/03/2008 at 10:59
2. Bidding sequence

Q: Page 5 of the bidding guidance-although the grant is being allocated in 2008-9 and 2009-10 does this mean there will be two totally separate bidding rounds? 

04/03/2008 at 16:07

A: See reply to question 5 below 
3. Bidding criteria

Q: Page 7 of the bidding guidance first paragraph. Can a bid be submitted which is "stand alone" for younger people with disabilities/learning disabilities and does not include anyone over the age of 60, or do people with disabilities need to be included in older people's schemes?

04/03/2008 at 16:07

A: See reply to question 9 below
14/03/2008 at 15:19
4. Qualifying criteria

Q: Having read the guidance in full I can find no reference to successful bidders from previous years not being allowed to bid, as has been the case previously. Can you confirm that the bidding process is open to everyone (subject to meeting the outlined criteria) regardless of previous successes?
05/03/2008 at 12:34

A: We confirm that there are no such restrictions in the present bidding round.
05/03/2008 at 13:36

5. Bidding and allocation process

Q: Is the £80m to be allocated in two tranches i.e 08/09 and 09/10 (there is text in the introduction section that seems to say this is how it will work i.e. £40m for each year) or will all the money be allocated across both years with LA's being paid grant on
completion of milestones and with the expectation that all schemes will start on site by September 09?

06/03/2008 at ?

A: There is £80 million available over 2 years. Successful bidders will receive 50% of their funding in 2008/09 and 50% in 2009/10 (dependent on them achieving the milestones set out). All the bids selected have to be able to start in 2008/09, and have to be on site by September 2009. There will be NO NEW SCHEMES starting from April 2009, they will ALL start from when the successful bidders are announced in June/July 2008. The first 50% of payments must be approved no later than 15 March 2009 and the second 50% no later than 15 March 2010. Any schemes not able to meet the deadlines in the first year will be withdrawn from the Programme. Successful schemes must be capable of meeting this timetable.

07/03/2008 at ?

6. Eligibility criteria

Q: The guidance indicates one bid per Authority. 
Due to Local govt Reorganisation XX County Council will be replaced in April 2009 by two new Authorities with Adult Social care responsibilities: XX East , and XX West and City X. Can you please confirm that a bid from each new Authority would be acceptable?

10/03/2008 at 10:03
A: No; you can only make a bid on the basis of one authority, and that is the authority which must lead the bid. Responsibility will then be transferred to the appropriate new authority after 1 April 2009. This is because only local authorities that currently have social services responsibilities are eligible to bid.

11/03/2008 at 10:25
Q: XX would want to  apply as the Organisation with social care responsibilities, but would wish to submit a bid for the new XX East Authority and the new  XX West Authority and City X Authority which come into being in April 2009,ahead of the planned start on site date in September. This would be our preferred approach. Could you clarify if this is possible?
19/03/2008 at 11:52

A: An authority can only make one bid. This bid may then be picked up later by a successor authority, but no bids can be made on behalf of authorities which have not yet been created
21/03/2008 at 16:23
7. Costing

Q: Professional fees and project management costs' are given as outside of the scope of the fund. Please could you clarify what this means and what is covered within the terms 'professional fees and project management costs' (for example does it include architects fees, etc?)

10/03/2008 at 14:38

A: The total scheme costs in the bidding form could include all fees and project management costs, but the funding asked for under "total grant required from Department of Health" should not include fees. No professional fees and / or project management costs, including architects fees, and others e.g. consultants / legal / accountants' fees, can be funded by the Grant, which is intended to fund capital costs only.
11/03/2008 at 09:28

8. Bidding sequence

Q: Am I correct in thinking there is only one bidding opportunity for the funding
to be allocated over the two years, ie you will be announcing approved bids
for the total £80m in Summer 2008 and there will not be another chance to bid
in 2009?
11/03/2008 at 9:54


A: That is correct.

11/03/2008 at 9:54

9. Bidding criteria
Q: Would you consider a bid for one or more schemes focused on the needs of people who required fully wheelchair users under the age of 60?
11/03/2008 at 9:54


A: Applications to the Extra Care Housing Fund are not restricted to a particular age group or disability type, although we would expect local authorities and their partners to adopt an inclusive and innovative approach.

11/03/2008 at 9:54 and amended 14/03/2008 (‘innovative’ added)
10. Bidding criteria
Q: would funding be allocated to improve standards and remodel current ECH provision where it does not meet the current housing standard requirements for future provision.
12/03/2008 at 10:51 (at CSIP)
A: 'The fund can be used to pay for existing sheltered housing schemes (or indeed buildings which have other uses) to be remodelled into Extra Care Housing. However, it cannot be used to pay for improvements to a building which is already being used as an Extra Care Housing scheme
14/03/2008 at 15:14

11. Bidding criteria
Q: I am aware that "dementia alone" schemes will not be considered.   However, where we have an existing Extra Care Housing Scheme which is designed for people with a physically disability, would the bidding process consider funding to make the scheme an integrated service for people with physical and mental health needs?    Re-design, layout of building, service specification, new community involvement with health professionals and day care provide, would be new components.

26/03/2008 at 09:18

A: Please see answer to 10. above: the money can be used for remodelling accommodation which is not currently being used for extra care, but cannot be used to upgrade accommodation which is already being used as extra care housing.
27/03/2008 at 12:27
12. Bidding process
Q: What are the bid criteria and have you received a submission from X Council as yet? (Question received from local health care provider)
Recorded 25/03/2008 at 18:42

A: The guidance setting out the bid criteria is available on the Department of Health website. The submission of bids will not begin until May – the timetable is also set out in the guidance.
We suggest that you contact your colleagues in the local authority to discuss local plans for submitting a bid for funding.  The guidance is clear that bids must be accompanied by a statement of commitment and support for the scheme's development by the LAs partners, which must include the local health care provider. 
Recorded 25/03/2008 at 18:42

13. Procurement and tender – Legal

Q: We anticipate that, like other emanations of Government, DH's procedures relating to procurement of Part B services, such as Extra Care, will have been amended to respond to: (1) EC Commission Interpretive Communication (2006/C 179/02); and (2) the ECJ's judgement in Auroux v Commune de Roanne (C-220/05).  Specifically, we expect that DH will now expect that local authorities procure Extra Care transparently.
In short, in order for the relationship between a local authority and an Extra Care developer/provider to be acceptable under EU procurement rules, it must be established as a product of a competitive and transparent process. Will the DH confirm its amended bidding procedure, so that our Council (and other bidders) can compete for funds on a level playing field?
26/03/2008 at 16:11

A: Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention. No other Local Authority has mentioned this difficulty in making a partnership bid to the  DH Extra Care Housing Fund .  The question you raised is of a complex nature, and we will seek the views of DH before making a final response. However, if you are in a position to put forward a bid to the DH ECH Fund by 12 May, then please do so, on the basis that the interpretation of European Legislation has yet to be determined. Bids submitted after that date cannot be considered. In your case, the selection of a development partner is not to award a contract, but only to make a bid to a source of funding which is only available upto 12 May 2008. However, the DH Fund Guidance clearly states that details of all partners, including housing partners must be made available as part of the bidding process. We could not therefore accept any bid that has not identified ALL partners involved in the bid
27/03/2008 at 15:11
14: Bidding criteria

Q: Will a single bid application be accepted that covers more that one scheme?
27/03/2008 at 13:51

A: Only one bid may be submitted per local authority (with Adult Social Care responsibilities), and each bid should only seek funding to support one scheme. 
However, bidders are encouraged to demonstrate how, if successful, the scheme would support wider strategic work with local partners, which may include references
in the bid to other planned extra care housing developments as part of your local strategy
01/04/2008 at 16:53

A: a local authority may submit a bid that includes more than one scheme but DH will only fund one scheme per local authority. (Note: this response is being reviewed – an official response will be posted here as soon as possible)
04/04/2008 at 14:20
15: Partnerships
Q: I have checked through the guidance and unlike the last bid, cannot see any requirement to have a development partner in place prior to the submission. Could you confirm this for me?
07/04/2008 at 16:32

A: Bids will usually include an agreed development partner for a number of reasons such as ensuring that the milestones such as start on site can be met – it will be difficult to meet this deadline if a development partner has not be identified at the time the bid is submitted.
Providing the detailed financial information required (excel spreadsheets) – this is normally done in consultation with an experienced development partner. The authority or its partners would need to be certain that a development partner could deliver within these costings.
09/04/2008 at 18:03
16: Remodelling standards

Q: Please can you answer the following into a proposal we are exploring with XX local authority:  

We are planning to remodel a sheltered housing scheme to provide extra care.  The remodelled design will provide all the required features of an extra care scheme but the unit sizes will be below the 56m2 required by the design guide. Can you confirm if the failure to meet the design guide rules out this proposal?
04/04/2008 at 15:22

A: Remodelling sheltered into extra care can be good value for money and as long as the space standards are adequate, and the development is part of a sensible local strategy, the bid will be considered
10/04/2008 at 9:57

17: Partnerships

Q: Does the partnership have to be with an RSL/ Housing Association, or could the scheme be developed with a private landlord?
09/04/2008 at

A: The partnership can be with a private sector provider and/or with an RSL. There are no restrictions on the legal identity of the development partner
10/04/2008 at 12:24
18: Supporting documentation

Q: The 3rd bullet point on Page 16 of the Guidance states: 'Supporting Documentation .... to include:'   As this colon isn't followed by any identation or different level of bullet point, it's not clear whether all of what follows is  meant to be part of what's to be included in the 12 pages. Would you accept architect drawings and site plans for example in addition to 12 pages of Supporting Documentation?

10/04/2008 at 09:57
A: Plans can be submitted in additions to the 12 pages Supporting Documentation. Please keep drawings and site plans to a minimum, as large files may encounter problems with the DH email firewalls.
10/04/2008 at 15:21

19: Bidding criteria

Q: Stage one of the bidding criteria clearly states that only one bid per local authority will be considered. However, recent conversation with our regional Housing Corporation contact advised that the HC would anticipate that our authority currently looking to develop two Extra Care schemes should bid for DH funding on both schemes. It would appear that this advice came from senior HC management. Please would you confirm that the criteria is still the same.
11/04/2008 at 10:56

A: Only one bid per Local Authority will be considered; see also answers to questions 6 and 13 above
11/04/2008 at 13:40
20: Eligibility criteria in the future
Q: Before we put in a bid for the fund, I wanted to check whether any success in this round would put us out of the running in any future round. Reason is that we have a small bid ready now and don’t want a future potential larger bid to be scuppered.
11/04/2008 at 10:47

A: No announcement has been made about any future grant being made available for extra care housing beyond the current fund in 2008 – 2010. A decision was taken that for this round, that successful authorities from previous rounds would not be excluded from making bids for the 2008 – 2010 Fund. If there were to be any grant available for extra care housing in future years, then a decision would be taken at that time about eligibility criteria for the programme. No prior decision has been made about inclusion or exclusion of previously successful authorities in any future programmes.
11/04/2008 at 12:05

21: Bid submission

Q: Can you clarify who will be required to sign off the bid application and the covering letter? Should this be CEO level or Director level? 
Similarly, please clarify the same point for the accompanying letters from key partners (e.g. PCT, Housing developer and District Council).
11/04/2008 at 15:32

A: It could be CEO or Director or someone of sufficient seniority to speak on behalf of their respective organisation and commit to the local partnership and delivery.
14/04/2008 at 12:17

22: Bid Format

Q: Can we refer and attach appendixes to the 12 pages (24 sides) of Supporting Documentation - initially we were thinking in terms of the risk register but may need to go further?

14/04/2008 at 13:21
A: No: architect's drawings/site plans are the only documents that can be added to the 24 A4 sides of Supporting Documentation.
15/04/2008 at 09:19
23: Partnerships

Q: Can a bid be submitted without information on partners:

15/04/2008 at 12:56

A: It would not be possible for the DH to accept a bid for extra care housing funding that does not identify the partners involved in the bid.  All bids must provide the same information to ensure that a fair assessment can be carried out.
15/04/2008 at 12:56

24: Bidding criteria

Q: I would just like clarification about Q 14 Bidding criteria above. Your response states that and official response will be posted, and there is no response as of yet. 
My question is that we are looking at putting a bid in that we view as one scheme (ie one housing provider, one developer, one care provider, one local authority, one delivery date and to all intents and purposes is one scheme)  but is spread over two sites.  Is this acceptable?
15/04/2008 at 13:37

A: The two sites should be connected in some way for example remodeling of an existing sheltered scheme and development of additional new build units on the same site/plot of land would be one scheme i.e. they would be managed by one scheme manager, have access to the same care team and communal facilities. It would not be one scheme if the two buildings are on different plots of land with two scheme managers, separate staff, their own communal facilities etc. even if they are part of the same programme and are developed by the same provider.

A number of authorities have extra care strategies which include a programme of development in several localities DH can only accept one bid for one scheme from each authority.

17/04/2008 at 17:02

25: Bidding criteria

Q: A LA wants to bid for an Xcare scheme for disabled people that includes respite provision. Is there anything to prevent this being included?
15/04/2008 at 15:00

A: The questioner is referred to the answer to question 9. Additionally, any plans to use accommodation units for respite or any other type of non-permanent accommodation should be clearly costed and sources of revenue funding identified.
16/04/2008 at 10:53

A: The inclusion of units for respite care is fine, however the bid will need
to include evidence of need and some indication of how the units will be
revenue funded.
16/04/2008 at 13:21
26:  Bid format

Q: I cannot find any documents to be used for bidding for the project management plan and risk register. In the past these were completed after the bidding round. Could you supply me with templates so we ensure we deliver what is expected?

Could you confirm the only other templates provided are “Bid criteria and submission details”?

15/04/2008 at 12:45

A: Bidders should provide a project plan showing all the key milestones and an 
initial risk register. Both documents will require updating as the project 
progresses. These should be designed according to the requirements of the 
bid. Templates are not provided.

16/04/2008 at 11:27
27:  Bids to the Housing Corporation

Q: We note that guidance outlines bids to HC for joint funded schemes but wondered if you were issuing more specific guidance for providers on this or could provide a bit more clarification on the process.

22/04/2008 at 09:53 (internal)

A: Interested parties should refer to the Housing Corporation's 2008-11 National Affordable Housing Prospectus and bidding guidance all found on their website (www.housingcorp.gov.uk). They should also contact the relevant Corporation regional investment manager and discuss potential joint bids in advance of bidding (contact details can be found on the Corporation website).
22/04/2008 at 10:01
28: Start in site

Q: We are well advanced in logistical arrangements and decanting of a sheltered scheme for remodelling but will experience significant difficulty if we are unable to get on site by September 2008. 

What is the earliest start on site date we might achieve from this round of funding?
23/04/2008 at 10:06

A: Successful bidders are required to be on site by September 2009, there are no requirements about how far in advance of this date work starts. However the timetable for this funding round means that announcements of successful authorities will not be made until the summer.

24/04/2008 at 11:23
29:  Identifying a care provider

Q: We are looking at submitting a bid for capital funding but will not have a care provider identified by the time the bid needs to be submitted (May 12th). If we outlined our process for identifying and selecting a care provider to provide the care in the completed scheme, and also if the authority committed to covering the resource costs of the care in the scheme would this be acceptable to you?
23/04/2008 at 15:36

A: There is no requirement that a care provider is identified at the time the bid is submitted. The detail of the intention and a timetable will be appropriate. When agreements are not made, the bid will have to indicate what processes are in place to ensure that agreements for care arrangements and registration with CSCI will be secured.
24/04/2008 at 11:25

30:  Scheme details on Bidding Form

Q: It should be recognised that older people may present with a variety of physical and/or mental health issues, not just as a feature of old age.  Older People may well present with all areas identified on the pro forma.
Are you seeking to establish if the scheme would be "intergenerational" and / or multi conditions being addressed?
25/04/2008 at 08:56

A: We are just trying to get an idea of the client groups i.e. numbers of units for older people, LD etc. yes older people may have issues but we only want to know this where its relevant for example if the scheme is aimed at older people with dementia.

01/05/2008 at 14:16

31: Delivery of outcomes

Q: The guidance asks for an Exec summary with "delivery of outcomes clearly stated". Does this refer to outcomes in terms of delivering to the grant allocation milestones OR is it to do with outcomes for older people and delivery of local strategies such as reduction of admissions to long-term care and hospital?

28/04/2008 at 20:30

A: The outcomes DH are looking for relate to outcomes for older people (residents and other users of the scheme and its services) such as reducing falls and hospital admissions.
29/04/2008 at 14:14
32: Bid Format

Q: The guidance asks for a summary sheet with brief details of the bid, bidding partnership and contact details - is this not provided on page 1 of the bid form or is something else asked for here?
28/04/2008 at 20:30
A: We do want a short summary sheet providing brief details of the bid, the bidding partnership and contact details. We realize this information is repeated on the bid form but will help out with the admin task of compiling and indexing the bids.

29/04/2008 at 14:14
33. Partnerships

Q: This question seeks to understand your response to Question 13. Procurement and Tender – Legal, put on 26/03/2008. 

The questioner points out that for a relationship between a local authority and an Extra Care developer/provider to be acceptable under EU procurement rules, that relationship must be established as a product of a competitive and transparent process. The questioner asks for confirmation that the DH will take account of this necessary procurement process in their bidding procedures. 

Your response is in two parts. 

In the first part you advise that a bid can be made subject to the interpretation of EU legislation. In the second part you advise that you cannot accept a bid that does not identify ALL partners. 

The two pieces of advice appear to be contradictory unless you expect that bidders have worked up their schemes to a point where they have already identified their partners by having already gone through the EU process. It is unlikely that any local authorities would have progressed their schemes to such an advanced stage, thereby incurring significant costs, without first having secured commitment from funding sources that the necessary finance would be available to deliver the project. In short, they would be unlikely to put the cart before the horse. 
  
Please will you clarify your response?
29/04/2008 at 09:58

A: To clarify our response we can state that we do NOT expect local authorities to have ‘worked up their schemes to a point where they have already identified their partners by having already gone through the EU process’. It is up to local authorities to make their own decisions about how they identify partners for a scheme for which they wish to submit a bid to the DH ECH Fund. The bid process does not ask for any information about how partnerships came together. However, ALL partners MUST be identified for a bid to be valid, and all partners must be able to commit themselves to completion of the scheme as part of the bid process.  

29/04/2008 at 14:06
34: Partnership – rent levels

Q: Can you please clarify the position in relation to partners who are non RSL providers of accommodation/ care eg. an Industrial and Provident Society. The guidance refers to the Housing Corporation guidelines and standards in terms of rent levels, forms of lease, Design and Quality Standards etc. Is it the case that non RSL providers must meet all of these requirements also?

30/04/2008 at 16:27

A: Non RSL’s are not bound to comply with Housing corporation guidance, however it is good practice and we would for instance like to see compliance where it is appropriate for instance design and quality standards and space standards. Where it is not possible or desirable for the scheme to comply for example rent levels the reasons for this should be given.
01/05/2008 at 14:08
35: Remodelling standards

Q: We are remodelling a sheltered scheme in central XXX of 34 units. Having audited the scheme, we do not meet Lifetime Home Standards on 32 of the 34 units. Does this automatically preclude us from bidding for funding, despite the improvements we will be making?
30/04/2008 at 17:39

A: We refer you to our answer to Question 16 above. Remodelling sheltered into extra care can be good value for money and as long as standards are adequate, and the development is part of a sensible local strategy, the bid will be considered
01/05/2008 at 12:51
36: Bidding form – Benchmark costs

Q: I am in the process of completing the bid proforma and finding it difficult to complete the fields "benchmark costs" and "max eligible grant". A few years ago the Housing Corporation produced these but I do not think they do now. I have asked around the Housing Corp and other RSLs and I can find nobody who knows where to find these either on the Housing Corp's web site or IMS system.  Hoping whether you can point me in the right direction. 
01/05/2008 at 10:27

A: Please change the name of the field ‘Benchmark costs’ to ‘Unit costs’ and enter unit costs.
01/05/2008 at 14:04
37: Grant allocation per unit of extra care

Q: Based on successful bids in the last round of funding are there any indicative figures which can be made available to us - re the amount of grant allocation per unit of extra care?

01/05/2008 at 13:47

A: no it is not possible to do this as unit costs vary greatly depending as they do on land costs etc.
02/05/2008 at 11:34

38: Bid format

Qa: I have noted that you require a summary sheet of the bid details to aid administration; can I assume that this does not count in the 24 pages allowable as the main bid document?  Also I have noted previous queries asking about templates for the risk register and project plan, again new for this year. As this is a new requirement is this to be included in the 24 pages of bid document or not?
02/05/2008 at 11:13

A: 

1. The Summary sheet is part of the Supporting Documentation (24 sides)
2. Project Plans referred to in the Supporting Documentation can be added as an Annex to the 24 sides
3. Risk Registers referred to in the Supporting Documentation can be added as an Annex to the 24 sides
02/05/2008 at 14:37

Qb: Can you clarify your answer to question 38 as it appears to suggest that other documents (project plan and risk register) can be annexed to the 24 pages of supporting documentation, whereas your answer to question 22 suggests otherwise. For simplicity, can an annex of the project plan and risk register be added in addition to the 24 pages of supporting documentation or not?

03/05/2008 at 10:29
A: Yes, an annex of the project plan and risk register can be added in addition to the 24 pages of supporting documentation.
06/05/2008 at 09:43

39: Maximum eligible grant

Q: In Question 36, the questioner asks for clarification regarding the use of Benchmark Costs and Maximum Eligible Grant to complete the Excel spreadsheets.  In your response, you cover the point about Benchmark Costs, but what is your advice on how to complete the section on Maximum Eligible Grant?

06/05/2008 at 09:52

A: the spreadsheets are based on previous Housing Corporation requirements. Bidders are not required to provide information under 'latest evaluation' and 'maximum eligible grant
06/05/2008 at 16:32

40: Latest valuation

Q: In the Excel Spreadsheets, you as for Latest Valuation.  Could you please clarify what you are looking for here as Market Value is provided a few rows further on?"
06/05/2008 at 10:05

A: the spreadsheets are based on previous Housing Corporation requirements. Bidders are not required to provide information under 'latest evaluation' and 'maximum eligible grant
06/05/2008 at 16:32

41: Lead agency appointment after closing date

Q: Please can you advise on our current position with our developer RSL's in respect of the time frame for the bid? We have a developer in place, available site and preferred provider RSL's identified but would want to complete a fair process to confirm the lead RSL beyond the closing date for the bid - without this automatically disqualifying us from potentially benefiting from the DoH Fund.  If this is a deal breaker, however, we could reconsider our process.
The reasons are that the scheme we are currently preparing our bid for, is a high quality extra care scheme which will be at the heart of a local regeneration scheme, complementing a neighbouring health facility and new housing.  The new scheme is to be in a New Deal for Communities area where partner arrangements are already in place: a Developer (X Developments) is already engaged and will take forward the building developments in the area. They have been actively engaged in the process of putting the bid together and are fully committed to achieving the milestones required. In addition, XX LA's  two Lead RSL's XXX HA and XXXX HA have  provided support to the bidding process, providing advice and information for the proposals and both partners have confirmed their interest in partnering XX LA,  YYYY and X Developments make this happen. 
06/05/2008 at 13:27
A: the authority must have its partners in place to make a bid.
08/05 at 15:42

42: Bidding form entries

Q: We have been trying to complete the bidding form and have generated a number of queries.  As per previous questions, we need clarification on how to address the max eligible grant rate section.  We would also appreciate clarification on how to enter other public subsidy (free land value).  The guidance requires us to enter the grant we require from the DoH on the unit details sheet (sheet 3).  This figure is carried forward to costs and grant details sheet (sheet 4).  This is fine until you try to enter land value.  The guidance states the value of the land should not be put in the other grant required section but be entered in the other public subsidy box.  This would be fine if it did not deduct the value from the overall grant figure.  The figure the sheet then carries forward as the required DoH grant is no longer accurate.  Surely the OPS should not be deducted from the required grant or the land value should be entered as part of the required overall subsidy via the other grant required box to prevent this.  Please advise.
06/05/2008 at 13:38

A: pending
43: Bidding form entries
Q: Please can you confirm if it will be a condition of the grant that the DoH puts a charge on the property and if yes will this be limited to the percentage of total scheme cost funded by the grant.
06/05/2008 at 14:29

A: It is not a condition of the grant that DH puts a charge on the property
07/05/2008 at 14:15
44: Bid submission – hyperlink

Q: XX MBC would like to submit the DoH Extra Care bid in the form of a link. This will allow us to successfully send the bid on the deadline specified.  

The link will allow the DoH to click the hyperlink, and have access to all the documents within the bid remotely.  

Is this a suitable format for our bid to be submitted?
06/05/2008 at 15:48

A: No. Please email the documents as instructed. We could not accept a link, not being able to check if the linked documents have been changed after closing date.
06/05/2008 at 18:11
45: Extension of time

Q: In XXshire we are currently working up a bid for submission for funding from the above fund. The bid would be a partnership between the Local Authority and the Stock Transfer organisation for the remodelling of one our largest sheltered housing schemes. 

The bid will not be ready for 12th May due to delays in receiving costing information from the architect.  

I would like to discuss with someone the possibility of applying for an extension to the deadline. 
07/05/2008 at 11:31

A: We cannot accept a bid after the deadline
07/05/2008 at 14:11
46: Unit costs

Q: Re Q 36 above, how is a unit cost calculated? 
is it:- 
total development costs (including fees) divided by the number of units 
or:- 
is it total build costs (excluding fees etc) divided by total number of units 

07/05/2008 at 16:11
A: We have not yet received an official answer to you question. Please decide which costs you enter and indicate on the form and/or in the Supporting Documentation whether your costs include or exclude fees.
08/05/2008 at 16:04
47: Bid format

Q: Not included in the 24 sides are the bid forms, the risk register, the exec summary nor any additional letters of support that we have (four key ones included in the 24 pages). Is this correct?

08/05/2008 at 11:04

A: This is correct
08/05/2008 at 15:39
New: please note that questions received after 4pm on Thursday 8th May 2008 will be answered individually and not placed on this document.

New: after 11am on Friday 9th May, please direct your queries to:

denise@dgconsult.co.uk 
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